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Zitholele	
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Attention:	
  Dr	
  Mathys	
  Vosloo	
  

Dear	
  Dr	
  Vosloo	
  

SPECIALIST	
  OPINION	
  ON	
  SOLAR	
  PARK	
  ROUTE	
  ALIGNMENT:	
  WIDENING	
  OF	
  CORRIDOR	
  3E	
  

The	
  situation	
  regarding	
  corridor	
  alternatives	
  3A,	
  3B,	
  3C	
  and	
  3D	
  on	
  the	
  Ferrum	
  line	
  corridor	
  where	
  a	
  number	
  of	
  
landowners	
  located	
  just	
  before	
  the	
  corridor	
  cross	
  the	
  river/stream	
  into	
  the	
  property	
  of	
  the	
  Sishen	
  Iron	
  Ore	
  Mine	
  
refuses	
  to	
  allow	
  any	
  further	
  lines	
  to	
  cross	
  there	
  properties	
  	
  refers.	
  From	
  a	
  social	
  perspective	
  choosing	
  option	
  3E	
  
and	
  sticking	
  to	
  existing	
  farm	
  boundaries	
  will	
  not	
  change	
  anything	
  in	
  the	
  social	
  impact	
  assessment	
  and	
  would	
  be	
  
our	
   recommendation	
   under	
   these	
   circumstances.	
   Alternative	
   3	
   has	
   also	
   been	
   identified	
   as	
   the	
   preferred	
  
alternative	
  in	
  the	
  original	
  Social	
  Impact	
  Assessment.	
  

Please	
  do	
  not	
  hesitate	
  to	
  contact	
  me	
  if	
  you	
  have	
  any	
  enquiries.	
  	
  

Regards	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
San-­‐Marié	
  Aucamp	
  	
  
Director	
  


